
 

 
 
 

 
9 February 2018 

 

CORPORATE AND ENVIRONMENTAL OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY  MEMBERS UPDATE 
 

CORPORATE YEAR 2017/18 
FEBRUARY 2018 – ISSUE 4 

 

 
The content of this MEMBERS UPDATE covers all services. 
 
If a Member wishes to receive further information on anything in the Update, please 
contact the officer named at the beginning of the article. 
 
If a Member wants to place an item on the Committee agenda in connection with any 
article in the Update, please provide it to member.services@westlancs.gov.uk or 
telephone 01695 585017 by 12 Noon on Friday 16 February. 
 
The Press are asked to contact the Consultation and Communications Officer for further 
information on this Update. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Kim Webber B.Sc. M.Sc. 
Chief Executive 
 

52 Derby Street 
Ormskirk 
West Lancashire 
L39 2DF 
 

mailto:member.services@westlancs.gov.uk


 

CONTENTS 
 
1.   GENERAL   

 
 

1A.  MINUTES OF ONE WEST LANCASHIRE BOARD - THEMATIC 
GROUPS 
 

185 - 
186 

1B.  MINUTES OF LANCASHIRE COUNTY COUNCILS HEALTH 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

187 - 
188 

1C.  MINUTES OF THE LANCASHIRE POLICE AND CRIME PANEL 
 

189 - 
190 

 
We can provide this document, upon request, on audiotape, in large print, in Braille 
and in other languages.   
 
 
 
 
For further information, please contact:- 
Julia Brown on 01695 585065 
Or email Julia.brown@westlancs.gov.uk 

mailto:Julia.brown@westlancs.gov.uk


 

APPENDIX A 
 

 ‘MEMBER UPDATE’ REQUEST  
 CORPORATE AND ENVIRONMENTAL OVERVIEW 
& SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

  MEETING: 1 March 2018 
 
This form must be received by Member Services, 52 Derby Street, Ormskirk by 12 
noon on Friday 16 February 2018. 
 

Member Update Issue: 4 
 

Councillor:  

Article No:  

Subject:  

 

If more information is required in relation to this item, please contact the officer 
indicated on the first page of the related report. 
 
Please advise Member Services on 01695 585016 if at any time you wish to withdraw 
this item following receipt of further information or e-mail 
member.services@westlancs.gov.uk  
 

1.  What are your reasons for requesting the item?: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2.  What outcome would you wish to see following discussion of the item? 

 
 
 
 
 

 
FOR MEMBER SERVICES USE ONLY 

Received by: Date of Committee: 

Date:  Time: Chief Executive informed         

Head of Service informed       Chairman informed 

Contact Officer informed          Portfolio Holder informed:           

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

mailto:member.services@westlancs.gov.uk


 

 
 



 

MEMBER ITEM/ COUNCILLOR CALL FOR ACTION  APPENDIX B 
 
CORPORATE AND ENVIRONMENTAL OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
AGENDA - MEETING: 1 March 2018 
 
This form must be received by Member Services, 52 Derby Street, Ormskirk, before 
12 noon on Friday 16 February 2018. 
 
Please advise Member Services on 01695 585016 if at any time you wish to withdraw 
this item following receipt of further information or e-mail 
member.services@westlancs.gov.uk 
 

Councillor: (Name of Member requesting the item) 

Subject:  
 

1. What are your reasons for requesting the item: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2. What outcome would you wish to see following discussion of the item? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:member.services@westlancs.gov.uk


 

3. What have you already done to resolve this issue? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Potential means of pursuing an issue before resorting to a Member Item/CCfA: 
 

 Raise Ward Issue as a ‘Patch Problem’ 

 Discuss issue with an appropriate officer from the Council Service or Agency 

 Discuss issue with an appropriate Cabinet member 

 Raise the issue with partner agency, eg. Police, PCT, etc. 

 Write formal letters on behalf of constituents  

 Use official complaints procedure or other official route 

 Put forward the issue as a topic for inclusion on an O&S work programme 
    
The following are potential reasons why your Member Item/CCfA may not be 
considered further: 
 

 The issue is an individual case 

 You have not explored the issue fully and exhausted all avenues above 

 A review into the general issue is included in an O&S work programme 

 A petition is being submitted to the Council  

 A complaint is being or has been submitted and the outcome is awaited 

 A FOI request is being or has been made and the outcome is awaited 

 Scrutiny of the issue is unlikely to result in improvements for local people 

 The issue has been the subject of Executive Call In 

 The issue has been the subject of a Council Motion / Question 

 The issue is urgent and could be more speedily resolved by other means 

 The issue is an ‘excluded matter’ (Constitution 18.3) 
 
FOR MEMBER SERVICES USE ONLY 

Received by: Date of Committee: 

Date:  Time: Chief Executive informed   

Head of Service informed Chairman informed 

Contact Officer informed          Portfolio Holder informed           

 
 

  
 

 



 

 

 
CORPORATE & 
ENVIRONMENTAL 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE: 
 
MEMBERS UPDATE 2017/18 
ISSUE: 4 

 

 

________________________________________________________________ 
Article of:    Borough Solicitor 
 
Contact for further information:  Mrs. J Brown (Extn 5065) 
     (E-mail: julia.brown@westlancs.gov.uk) 
________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBJECT:  MINUTES OF ONE WEST LANCASHIRE BOARD – THEMATIC   

GROUPS  
________________________________________________________________ 
Wards affected: Borough wide 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF ARTICLE 
 
1.1 To notify Members of the latest notes/minutes of meetings of One West 

Lancashire Board - Thematic Groups available on the Board’s website. 
 

 
2.0 BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 The West Lancashire Local Strategic Partnership was dissolved on 31 

March 2013 and its successor partnership arrangement ‘One West 
Lancashire’ was established.  Minutes of the Thematic Groups will 
continue to be received by the One West Lancashire Board and reported 
to Members via future issues of this Members’ Update.   

 
 
2.2 The following notes/minutes have been included since the last edition of 

this Members Update: 
 

 Health & Wellbeing Partnership – 29 November 2017 

 Skills, Training & Employment – 5 December 2017 

 Community Safety Partnership – 4 October 2017 
 

 
 

They can be accessed on the One West Lancashire Board’s web page at: 
http://www.onewestlancs.org/thematic-groups.html 
 
 

Page 185

Agenda Item 1a

mailto:julia.brown@westlancs.gov.uk
http://www.onewestlancs.org/thematic-groups.html


3.0 SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS 
 

3.1 There are no significant sustainability impacts associated with this article, 
and in particular no significant impact on crime and disorder.   
 

4.0 FINANCIAL AND RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 
 
4.1 There are no significant financial or resource implications arising from this 

article.  
 
5.0 RISK ASSESSMENT 
 
5.1 This item is for information only and  makes no recommendations.  It 

therefore does not require a formal risk assessment and no changes have 
been made to risk registers as a result of this article. 

 

 
 
Background Documents 
 

There are no background documents (as defined in Section 100D (5) of the Local 
Government Act 1972) to this Report. 
 

Equality Impact Assessment 
 

The Article does not have any direct impact on members of the public, 
employees, elected members and / or stakeholders.  Therefore no Equality 
Impact Assessment is required. 
 
Appendices 
 

None. 
 

Page 186



 

 

 
CORPORATE & ENVIRONMENTAL 
OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE:  
 
MEMBERS UPDATE 2017/18 
ISSUE:   4 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Article of: Borough Solicitor 
 
Relevant Portfolio Holder: Councillor Wright 
 
Contact for further information: Mrs J A Ryan  (Extn 5017) 
    (E-mail: jill.ryan@westlancs.gov.uk) 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBJECT:   MINUTES OF LANCASHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL’S HEALTH SCRUTINY 

COMMITTEE 
______________________________________________________________________ 
Wards affected: Borough wide 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF ARTICLE 
 
1.1 To keep Members apprised of developments in relation to Health Overview 

and Scrutiny in Lancashire.  
 

 
2.0 BACKGROUND AND CURRENT POSITION 
 
2.1 The Health and Social Care Act (2001), subsequently superseded by the  

National Health Service Act 2006 and the Health and Social Care Act 2012, 
extended the powers of Overview and Scrutiny Committees of local 
authorities responsible for social services functions to include the power to 
review and scrutinise matters relating to the health service in their areas. 

 
2.2 The Health Scrutiny Committee at Lancashire County Council exercises the 

statutory functions of a health overview and scrutiny committee.  The 
Membership of the Committee includes twelve non-voting Co-opted District 
Council Members, West Lancashire’s representative is Councillor G. 
Hodson. 

 
2.3 To ensure that Members receive regular updates on the work being 

undertaken by the Committee and to provide an opportunity to feed back 
any comments via the Council’s representative, a copy of the County 
Council’s Health Scrutiny Committee minutes are attached. 

 

Page 187

Agenda Item 1b

mailto:jill.ryan@westlancs.gov.uk


 
3.0 SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS 
 
3.1 There are no significant sustainability impacts associated with this Article and 

in particular, no significant impact on crime and disorder. 
 
4.0 FINANCIAL AND RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 
 
4.1 There are no significant financial or resource implications associated with this 

item, except the Officer time in compiling this Article. 
 
5.0 RISK ASSESSMENT 
 
5.1 ThIS Article is for information only and makes no recommendations.  It 

therefore does not require a formal risk assessment and no changes have 
been maade to the risk registeres as a result of this article. 

 

 
Background Documents 
 
There are no background documents (as defined in Section 100D (5) of the Local 
Government Act 1972) to this report. 
 
Equality Impact Assessment 
 
The article does not have any direct impact on members of the public, employees, 
elected members and/or stakeholders.  Therefore no Equality Impact Assessment 
is required.  
 
Appendices 
 
Minutes of the Health Scrutiny Committee can be accessed via the link below:- 
 
Minutes of Health Scrutiny Committees  12 December 2017. 
 

Page 188

http://council.lancashire.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=182


 

 

 
CORPORATE & ENVIRONMENTAL 
OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE:  
 
MEMBERS UPDATE 2017/2018 
ISSUE: 4 

______________________________________________________________________ 
Article of: Borough Solicitor 
 
Relevant Portfolio Holder: Councillor Wright 
 
Contact for further information: Mrs. J.A. Ryan  (Extn 5017) 
    (E-mail: jill.ryan@westlancs.gov.uk 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBJECT:   MINUTES OF THE LANCASHIRE POLICE AND CRIME PANEL 
______________________________________________________________________ 
Wards affected: Borough wide 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF ARTICLE 
 
1.1      To keep Members apprised of developments in relation to the Lancashire 

Police and Crime Panel.   
 

 
2.0 BACKGROUND AND CURRENT POSITION 
 
2.1 The Police and Crime Panel (PCP) can exercise specific powers under the 

Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011, and all other enabling 
powers, discharging its functions in accordance with the Policing Order 
2011. The Panel has the power to scrutinise Police and Crime 
Commissioner (PCC) activities, including the ability to review the Police and 
Crime Plan and annual report, request PCC papers and call PCCs and 
Chief Constable to public hearings. The PCP can also veto decisions on the 
local precept and the appointment of a new Chief Constable.  

 
2.2 The panel is a Joint Committee made up of representatives from the 15 

local authorities in the Lancashire Police Force area, together with two 
independent co-opted members.  West Lancashire's representative is 
Councillor K Wright.   

 
2.3 To ensure that Members receive regular updates on the work being 

undertaken by the Panel and to provide an opportunity to feed back any 
comments via the Council’s representative, a copy of the PCP’s minutes 
are attached. 

 

Page 189

Agenda Item 1c

mailto:jill.ryan@westlancs.gov.uk
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2011/13/contents/enacted


 
3.0 SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS 
 
3.1 There are no significant sustainability impacts associated with this Article and 

in particular, no significant impact on crime and disorder. 
 
4.0 FINANCIAL AND RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 
 
4.1 There are no significant financial or resource implications associated with this 

item, except the Officer time in compiling this Article. 
 
5.0 RISK ASSESSMENT 
 
5.1 This Article is for information only and makes no recommendations.  It 

therefore does not require a formal risk assessment and no changes have 
been maade to the risk registeres as a result of this article. 

 
 

 
Background Documents 
 
There are no background documents (as defined in Section 100D (5) of the Local 
Government Act 1972) to this report. 
 
Equality Impact Assessment 
 
The decision does not have any direct impact on members of the public, 
employees, elected members and/or stakeholders.  Therefore no Equality Impact 
Assessment is required.  
 
Appendices 
 
Minutes of the Lancashire Police and Crime Panel can be accessed via the link 
below: 
 
Minutes of the Lancashire Police and Crime Panel 20 September 2017. 
 

Page 190

http://blackburn.cmis.uk.com/blackburn/Committees/CurrentCommittees/tabid/132/ctl/ViewCMIS_CommitteeDetails/mid/503/id/406/Default.aspx

	Agenda
	1a Minutes of One West Lancashire Board - Thematic Groups
	1b Minutes of Lancashire County Councils Health Scrutiny Committee
	1c Minutes of the Lancashire Police and Crime Panel

